



Date: Feb 1st, 2011

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-AR5B125
(Original Grant date: 03/08/2011)
Applicant: Qualcomm Atheros, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-AR5B125, originally granted on 03/08/2011.

The major change filed under this application is:

Shielding change

The subject approved module is being used in different host (Portable category Configuration, Host brand/Model: See test report) with a closer antenna to end user distance of 14mm.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Michael Green'. The signature is written in a cursive style and is positioned above a horizontal line.

Michael Green

Manager, Global Product Compliance

Qualcomm Atheros, Inc.